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RELEASE IN FULL

From: ~ Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotylC@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 7:26 AM
To: H

Cc: - Abedin, Huma

Subject: Mini Schedule 2/23/11 Wednesday

8:25 am DEPART Private Rcsidénce *En route State Department
8:35 am ARRIVE Statec Department

8:35am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:40 am Secretary’s Office

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:30am BIWEEKLY MEETING w/MANAGEMENT TEAM
10:00 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

10:00 am PRIVATE MEETING
10:30 am Secretary’s Outer Office

10:30 am PREP MEETING
10:50 am Secretary’s Outer Office

11:00 am LIVE TO TAPE SOCIAL MEDIA “DIALOGUE” w/ MASRAWY.COM’S
11:30 am DR. AHMED GHANEM Press Studio Room 2404 ’

11:40 am DROP-BY L’S 80" BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION
11:50 am Fifth Floor Reception Room 5935

12:00 pm OFFICE TIME
1:00 pm Secretary’s Office

1:00pm MEETING w/JAKE SULLIVAN
1:25 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

1:30pm REMARKS TO U.S. FOREIGN POLICY BRIEFING FOR STUDENTS
1:45 pm FROM HISTORICALLY BLACK COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES
Loy Henderson Conference Room

1:50 pm PRE-BRIEF FOR BRAZILIAN BILATERAL
2:00 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

2:00 pm BILAT. w/BRAZILIAN MIN. OF FOREIGN RELATIONS ANTONIO
2:45pm PATRIOTA Secy’s Conf. Rm *Official photo in East hall preceding.

2:45pm PRE-BRIEF FOR JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY
2:50 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

2:50 pm JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/BRAZILIAN MINISTER OF
3:10pm FOREIGN RELATIONS ANTONIO de AGUIAR PATRIOTA Treaty Room

3:15pm OFFICE TIME
3:30 pm Secretary’s Office

3:35 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House
3:40 pm ARRIVE White House

3:45 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS
4:15 pm Oval Office.

4:30pm PC MEETING
5:30 pm White House Situation Room

5:35pm DEPART White House *En route State Department

5:40 pm ARRIVE State Department
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5:45pm OFFICE TIME
6:00 pm Secretary’s Office

6:00 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence
6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

Hi
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